



## WEST SEATTLE BRIDGE – DRAFT AGENDA

### Community Task Force Meeting #11

Wednesday, October 21, 2020

12:00 - 2:30 PM

Zoom Webinar meeting

### Agenda

Time	Presenter	Topic	Expected Outcomes
12:00 – 12:05	<b>Facilitator</b> Michael Harold	<b>Welcome and technology information</b> - Community can comment at: WestSeattleBridge@seattle.gov	
12:05 – 12:10	<b>Co-chairs</b> Paulina Lopez Greg Nickels	<b>Welcome, agenda overview</b> - Agenda overview (and introductions of speakers or new Task Force members) - Jen Temple	- Task Force members understand the content and format of the meeting
12:10 – 12:15 (5 min)	Heather Marx	<b>West Seattle Bridge Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Stabilization Progress and other bridge updates</li> </ul>	- Task Force updated on bridge status/stabilization project
12:15 – 12:25 (10 min)	Sara Zora	<b>Reconnect West Seattle Implementation Plan Update</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Project delivery update</li> <li>▪ Low Bridge Automated Enforcement update</li> <li>▪ Traffic management Q&amp;A</li> </ul>	- Task Force members will be updated on Reconnect West Seattle projects and auto enforcement of low bridge restrictions
12:25 – 1:05 (40 min)	Ted Zoli, HNTB	<b>Rapid span replacement</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Project concept and overview</li> <li>• Cost, construction, and timeline</li> <li>• Q&amp;A</li> </ul>	- CTF will come away with understanding of potential opportunity for Rapid Span Replacement as a replacement option
1:05 – 1:40 (35 min)	Heather Marx Greg Izzo	<b>Cost Benefit Analysis report</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Performance, monetization, risk register, alternatives</li> <li>▪ Q&amp;A</li> </ul>	- CTF members will come away with understanding of costs, monetized risks and other details of CBA

<b>1:40 – 2:25 (45 min)</b>	<b>Co-chairs Facilitate</b>	<b>Discussion on CBA</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Task Force</li> </ul>	- Task Force members will have opportunity to discuss CBA and how it should factor into Mayor’s repair or replace decision
<b>2:25 – 2:30</b>	<b>Facilitator Michael Harold</b>	<b>Next Steps</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Confirm action items from meeting</li> <li>- Final Words from our Co-chairs</li> </ul>	- Clarity on action items and upcoming meetings

### Upcoming Community Task Force Meetings and Key Topics

<b>Meeting</b>	<b>Topics</b>
Meeting #12 October 28 12:00- 2:30	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Bridge Update</li> <li>- Task Force Finalizes input into Repair/Replace Decision</li> </ul>
Meeting #13 TBD 12:00 – 2:30	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Bridge Update</li> <li>- Repair or Replace proposal by Mayor Jenny Durkan</li> <li>- Next Steps on Repair/Replace Decision</li> </ul>